Federal Communications Commission
	

	Federal Communications Commission	 


North American Numbering Council (NANC) 
Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, June 28, 2023



Hon. Karen Charles, Chairwoman
Bridget Alexander White, Vice Chairwoman
Christi Shewman, Designated Federal Officer

Contact:  NANC@fcc.gov

[bookmark: _Hlk108703230]Contents:

· NANC Councilmember Attendance Record
· Meeting Agenda with Final Vote Record
· Meeting Presentations and Reports

A recording of the full meeting is available at https://www.fcc.gov/about-fcc/advisory-committees/general/north-american-numbering-council.
NANC Councilmember Meeting Attendance – 2023


In attendance yes/no:
	Councilmember – Organization/Representative
	Feb. 28
	June 28

	Chairwoman – NARUC – Massachusetts Dept. of Cable and Telecommunications
· Commissioner Karen Charles 
	Y
	Y

	Vice Chairwoman – Highline – JSI
· Bridget Alexander White
	Y
	Y

	10x People, LLC
· Lisa Marie Maxson
· John Nakamura
	Y
	Y

	800 Response Information Services, LLC
· Heather Barrows
	Y
	Y

	ACA Connects – America’s Communications Association
· Michael Jacobs 
· Brian Hurley (Alt)
	N
	Y

	Ad Hoc Telecommunications Users Committee
· Susan Gately
	Y
	Y

	Alliance for Telecommunications Industry Solutions (ATIS)
· Jackie Wohlgemuth 
· Thomas Goode (Alt)
	Y
	Y

	AT&T Inc.
· Dr. Ola Oyefusi
· George Guerra (Alt)
	Y
	Y

	Bandwidth
· Greg Rogers
· Lisa Jill Freeman (Alt)
	Y
	Y

	Charter Communications
· Glenn Clepper (Alt)
	Y
	Y

	Comcast Corporation
· Beth O’Donnell
	Y
	Y

	Competitive Carriers Association (CCA)
· Alexandria May
	Y
	Y

	CTIA – The Wireless Association
· Amy Bender
· Sarah Leggin (Alt)
	Y
	Y

	Electronic Privacy Information Center (EPIC) 
· Mr. Chris Frascella
	Y
	Y

	Google LLC
· Craig Lennon
	N
	Y

	INCOMPAS
· Chris Shipley
	Y
	Y

	Inteliquent
· Bryan Bethea
	N
	N

	Lumen
· Phil Linse
	Y
	Y

	Maine Public Utilities Commission
· Chairman Philip L. Bartlett, II
	N
	N

	National Association of Attorneys General (NAAG) 
· Ms. Tracy Nayer
· Amanda Wentz
	Y
	Y

	National Association of State Utility Consumer Advocates – NASUCA
· Robert B. Nelson
	Y
	Y

	Nevada Public Utilities Commission
· Commissioner Tammy Cordova
	Y
	N

	NTCA – The Rural Broadband Association
· Brian Ford
· Tamber Ray (Alt)
	Y
	Y

	Peerless Network, Inc.
· Julie Oost
· Patrick Phipps (Alt)
	Y
	Y

	Public Service Commission of District of Columbia
· Lara Howley Walt
	Y
	Y

	SIP Forum
· Rich Shockey
	Y
	Y

	T-Mobile USA, Inc.
· Rosemary Leist
· Scott Freiermuth (Alt)
	Y
	Y

	TDS Telecommunications LLC
· Paul Nejedlo
	Y
	Y

	Telnyx
· David Casem
· Sarah Halko (Alt)
	Y
	Y

	USTelecom
· John Bercu
	Y
	Y

	Verizon
· Dana Crandall
	Y
	Y

	Vonage
· Colin Brown
	Y
	N

	West Virginia Public Service Commission
· Ms. Terri Blake
	Y
	Y




	Special Members (Non-Voting)
	
	

	iconectiv LLC
· Chris Drake
· Cathy McMahon (Alt)
	Y
	Y

	Somos, Inc.
· Joel Bernstein 
· Florence Weber (Alt)
	Y
	Y







North American Numbering Council (NANC) Meeting
Wednesday, June 28, 2023

FINAL VOTE RECORD
A recording of the full meeting is available at 
https://www.fcc.gov/about-fcc/advisory-committees/general/north-american-numbering-council.

2:00 PM 	Call to Order and Welcome
		Honorable Karen Charles, NANC Chairwoman
		Christi Shewman, NANC Designated Federal Officer (DFO)

2:05 PM	Opening Remarks
	Jessica Rosenworcel, Chairwoman
	Federal Communications Commission

2:15 PM	Roll Call, Announcements, and Recent News
		Christi Shewman, NANC DFO
		Honorable Karen Charles, NANC Chairwoman

2:30 PM 		Secure Telephone Identity Governance Authority (STI-GA)
	Report to the NANC 			
		Brent Struthers, Alliance for Telecommunications Industry Solutions (ATIS),
		Director – STI-GA
		[Vote: Not Applicable]

2:45 PM		North American Portability Management (NAPM), LLC 
		Report to the NANC
		Teresa Patton, Co-Chair, NAPM, LLC
		[Vote: Not Applicable]

3:00 PM		Numbering Administration Oversight Working Group (NAOWG) 
		Numbering Administration Performance Review
			Philip Linse, Co-Chair, NAOWG
			[Vote: Pass]
	
3:10 PM	Report of the North American Numbering Plan Billing and Collection Agent
			Heather Bambrough, Welch LLP
			[Vote: Not Applicable]

3:20 PM	NAOWG Report and Recommendations to the NANC for the North American Numbering Plan Fund Size Projections and Contributions Factor 
			Philip Linse, Co-Chair, NAOWG
			[Vote: Pass]

3:30 PM 	Public Comment and Participation  
		Honorable Karen Charles, NANC Chairwoman
	
3:45 PM	Wrap-Up
		Honorable Karen Charles, NANC Chairwoman

4:00 PM	Adjourn




NANC Combined Slide Deck – Presentations and Reports


[image: ]

[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]



[image: ]


[image: ] 
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]

[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]

[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]

[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]








Certification of Minutes for Meeting of the North American Numbering Council


I, Karen Charles, Chairwoman of the North American Numbering Council, state that the above minutes are true and accurate, to the best of my knowledge and belief.  Additional details of the meeting also may be found in the recorded videotape, available at https://www.fcc.gov/about-fcc/advisory-committees/general/north-american-numbering-council .


_________________________			________________
Karen Charles					Date
Chairwoman
North American Numbering Council

2



2

image1.png
Meeting of the
North American

Numbering Council
F@ (NANCQC)

June 28, 2023




image2.svg
             Meeting of the North American Numbering Council (NANC) June 28, 2023


image3.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

Call to Order and Welcome




image4.svg
           2 NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 Call to Order and Welcome


image5.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

Opening Remarks
Jessica Rosenworcel
Chairwoman, FCC




image6.svg
           3 NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 Opening Remarks Jessica Rosenworcel Chairwoman, FCC


image7.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

Roll Call,
Announcements,
and
Recent News




image8.svg
           4 NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 Roll Call, Announcements, and Recent News


image9.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

STI-GA NANC UPDATE

Brent Struthers
STI-GA Director

Website: https://sti-ga.atis.org/
June 28, 2023

gtis?

FC .




image10.svg
                5    NANC Meeting June 28, 2023


image11.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

SHAKEN Framework STI-PA Authorization

Authorized SPs

STI-PA Authorization

« 1051 service providers
authorized as of
05/31/23

« Currently 14 authorized
STI_CAS 400
« CTIA recently approved





image12.svg
                6 NANC Meeting June 28, 2023   


image13.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

SHAKEN Framework Status

STI-GA Policy & Guidance
¢ International & Non-Jurisdictional SHAKEN

4 er
ecs

o Certificate Policy Version 1.4
- The Board adopted a new version of its Certificate
Policy
> General clearup
» STI Certificate Repository & Rev ocation List
» Security updates
» Recognition of certainPASSporExtensions

- All authorized CAs must now update their
CPSs and submit them for STI -GA approval

STI-GA Framework Funding

e SP Payments
- The SHAKEN framework is fully funded for 2023

- 2023 growth in participating providers will allow
costs to be more broadly spread in future

STI-GA Outreach

e External Feedback Forum

- The first forum was held in May for enterprise
representatives that have an interest in
STIR/SHAKEN.

- Based on comments received received, the event
will be repeated

F@ 7




image14.svg
           SHAKEN Framework Status 7                          STI - GA Policy & Guidance • International & Non - Jurisdictional SHAKEN - STI - GA Board agreed to a set of initial trust criteria for work with others Governance Authorities and began to develop a process for vetting the entities running non - jurisdictional governance authorities .  Includes review of GA policies and whether implementation follows SHAKEN specs - The Board will develop policies specific to working with other Governance Authorities. • Certificate Policy Version 1.4 - The Board adopted a new version of its Certificate Policy  General clean - up  STI Certificate Repository & Revocation List  Security updates  Recognition of certain PASSporT extensions - All authorized CAs must now update their CPSs and submit them for STI - GA approval STI - GA Framework Funding • SP Payments - The SHAKEN framework is fully funded for 2023 - 2023 growth in participating providers will allow costs to be more broadly spread in future - STI - GA and STI - PA operations are funded with a fair share, sliding scale approach, leveraging a contribution factor so as to  not be overly burdensome any particular participant STI - GA Outreach • External Feedback Forum - The first forum was held in May for enterprise representatives that have an interest in STIR/SHAKEN. - Based on comments received received, the event will be repeated NANC Meeting June 28, 2023


image15.png
Questions?

NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023





image16.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023    8


image17.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

North American Portability Management (NAPM) LLC
Report to NANC

Teresa Patton
NAPM LLC Co-Chair

June 28, 2023





image18.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 North American Portability Management (NAPM) LLC Report to NANC Teresa Patton NAPM LLC Co - Chair June 28, 2023 9   


image19.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

LNPA Annual Customer Satisfaction Survey Results

= The LNPA completed itst® Annual Survey with its highest score since taking over the LNPA contract . .
- Customer comments included appreciation for the level of professionalism, knowledge, responsiveness, and technical skill that
the NPAC team provides and iconectiv’s performance in industry forums and change management processes.

Statements of Work & Contract Amendments

= SOW 37 wasapprovedand includes support for the followingNPAC changes
- Returnerror if the EffectiveDate of an NPA_NXXis prior to 1/1/2000
- Adds a check for associatedported TN’s whendeletinga service provider

NPAC Activity & Releases

" Annual Disaster Recovery/Failover Exercise was successfully completed Aprik 2nd
= NPAC Release 5.1.1.2 was successfully implemented on Aprilt8@nd included a fix for undo cancel of a range of TN's where the
affected SV's have a different preancellation status . .
= Ngﬁg Release- 5.1.1.3 was successfully implemented on June 11th and included an enhancement for the management of internal
messages

Contract Implementation Committee (CIC)

= 6 new findings reports for Providers of Telecommunications Related Services (PTRS Users that arSewite Providers)
to validate the need for NPAC data access were received and approved since the last NANC meeting.

® Annual Continued Qualification process for PTRS users completed in April

Other NAPM Activities

" The NAEM Security Advisory Committee (SAC) participated in several meetings with the FCC regarding NPAC security
oversight.

= A data center security review tour has been scheduled, in accordance with the MSA, and Federal Partners have been
invited to attend.




image20.svg
                LNPA Annual Customer Satisfaction Survey Results   The LNPA completed its 5 th Annual Survey with its highest score since taking over the LNPA contract - Customer comments included appreciation for the level of professionalism, knowledge, responsiveness, and technical skill that the NPAC team provides and iconectiv’s performance in industry forums and change management processes. Statements of Work & Contract Amendments   SOW 37 was approved and includes support for the following NPAC changes : - Return error if the Effective Date of an NPA_NXX is prior to 1 / 1 / 2000 - Adds a check for associated ported TN’s when deleting a service provider NPAC Activity & Releases   Annual Disaster Recovery/Failover Exercise was successfully completed April 1 st & 2 nd  NPAC Release - 5.1.1.2 was successfully implemented on April 30 th and included a fix for undo cancel of a range of TN’s where the affected SV’s have a different pre - cancellation status  NPAC Release – 5.1.1.3 was successfully implemented on June 11th and included an enhancement for the management of internal NPAC messages Contract Implementation Committee (CIC)   6 new findings reports for Providers of Telecommunications Related Services (PTRS Users that are non - Service Providers) to validate the need for NPAC data access were received and approved since the last NANC meeting.  Annual Continued Qualification process for PTRS users completed in April Other NAPM Activities   The NAPM Security Advisory Committee (SAC) participated in several meetings with the FCC regarding NPAC security oversight.  A data center security review tour has been scheduled, in accordance with the MSA, and Federal Partners have been invited to attend.    NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 10


image21.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

. (o
Appendix e iaiia

NAPM LLC Role

Provide oversight and management of the Local Number Portability Administrator (LNPA) in accord:
with the contract, orders and/or direction from the FCC.

Contact Information

Co-Chair- Deb Tucker, Verizon Wireles615478-3548 or borah.Tucker@verizonwireless.com

Co-Chair- Teresa Patton, AT&T- 972-989-5126 orTP1393@att.com

Meeting Information

The NAPM LLC meets monthly, a portion of each meeting is open for attendance by any interested
party. The current meeting schedule is published on the NAPM LLC website:
http://www.napmlic.org





image22.svg
                Appendix NAPM LLC Role  Provide oversight and management of the Local Number Portability Administrator (LNPA) in accordance with the contract, orders and/or direction from the FCC. Contact Information  Co - Chair – Deb Tucker, Verizon Wireless - 615 - 478 - 3548 or D eborah.Tucker@verizonwireless.com  Co - Chair – Teresa Patton, AT&T – 972 - 989 - 5126 or TP1393@att.com  Meeting Information  The NAPM LLC meets monthly, a portion of each meeting is open for attendance by any interested party. The current meeting schedule is published on the NAPM LLC website: http://www.napmllc.org     NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 11


image23.png
Questions?

NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023





image24.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023    12


image25.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

North American Numbering Council
(NANC)

Numbering Administration Oversight Working Group (NAOWG)

June 28, 2023
Co-Chairs:
Philip Linse, Lumen
Lara Walt, Public Service Commission of the District of Columbia
Karen Riepenkroger, T -Mobile

FCC Liaisons:
William Andrle and Rebecca Maccaroni




image26.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 June 28, 2023 Co - Chairs: Philip Linse, Lumen Lara Walt, Public Service Commission of the District of Columbia Karen Riepenkroger, T - Mobile FCC Liaisons: William Andrle and Rebecca Maccaroni 13   


image27.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

Area of Responsibility

Mission: The Numbering Administration Oversight Working Group
oversees the activities and reviews the performances of the North
American Numbering Plan Administrator, and the Billing and
Collection Agent. It also provides oversight of number portability
administration and the Reassigned Numbers Database Administrator.

FCC contract oversight of the following vendors

— North American Numbering Plan Administrator (NANPA) — Somos

NANPA — Administers the allocation of the North American Numbering Plan (NANP) numbering
resources, the allocation of 1,000’s Block Number Pooling, and the Routing Number Administration (RNA)
for p-ANI numbering resources

— Reassigned Numbers Database Administrator (RNDA) — Somos
RNDA — Administers the data that is provided into the RND and the service that is provided to callers.

— Billing & Collections (B&C) Agent — Welch LLP

Bills and Collects from the Telecommunications industry for payment for the functions of the B&C Agent,
NANPA, Pooling Administrator (PA), and RNDA Vendors

Oversight of Number Portability

F@M




image28.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 • Mission: The Numbering Administration Oversight Working Group oversees the activities and reviews the performances of the North American Numbering Plan Administrator, and the Billing and Collection Agent. It also provides oversight of number portability administration and the Reassigned Numbers Database Administrator. • FCC contract oversight of the following vendors – North American Numbering Plan Administrator (NANPA) – Somos • NANPA – Administers the allocation of the North American Numbering Plan (NANP) numbering resources, the allocation of 1,000’s Block Number Pooling, and the Routing Number Administration (RNA) for p - ANI numbering resources – Reassigned Numbers Database Administrator (RNDA) – Somos • RNDA – Administers the data that is provided into the RND and the service that is provided to callers. – Billing & Collections (B&C) Agent – Welch LLP • Bills and Collects from the Telecommunications industry for payment for the functions of the B&C Agent, NANPA, Pooling Administrator (PA), and RNDA Vendors • Oversight of Number Portability 14   


image29.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

June 2023 NAOWG Recommendations

NANPA Performance Review
RNDA Performance Review

B&C Agent Performance Review




image30.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 • NANPA Performance Review • RNDA Performance Review • B&C Agent Performance Review 15   


image31.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

2022 Performance Review

Background:

» Developed the evaluation consistent with the monthly deliverable
matrix. NAOW G evaluates vendor performance monthly.

» Performance rating schematic used based upon Met/Not Met.

» Scheduled conference calls to gain industry consensus on rating and
evaluation.




image32.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 Background : • Developed the evaluation consistent with the monthly deliverable matrix. NAOWG evaluates vendor performance monthly. • Performance rating schematic used based upon Met/Not Met. • Scheduled conference calls to gain industry consensus on rating and evaluation. 16   


image33.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

2022 NANPA Performance Review

The NAOWG considered, reviewed and analyzed the following data while
compiling overall evaluation of the NANPA ( Somos):

. Monthly evaluation matrix overall score

. 2022 team meeting materials (from monthly calls)
. FCC/NANC reports, monthly reports

. NANPA, PA, p -ANI activity

. NAOWG observations

. Co-chair and membership interaction with the NANPA ( Somos)




image34.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 The NAOWG considered, reviewed and analyzed the following data while compiling overall evaluation of the NANPA ( Somos ): • Monthly evaluation matrix overall score • 2022 team meeting materials (from monthly calls) • FCC/NANC reports, monthly reports • NANPA, PA, p - ANI activity • NAOWG observations • Co - chair and membership interaction with the NANPA ( Somos ) 17   


image35.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

2022 NANPA Performance Review

NANPA rating for 2022 was “MET” and is the
recommendation of the NAOWG. This rating is
defined below:

Met performance requirements

. Met requirements in order to be considered successful
. Performance was competent and reliable

. Decisions and recommendations were within

requirements and expectations





image36.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 NANPA rating for 2022 was “MET” and is the recommendation of the NAOWG. This rating is defined below: Met performance requirements  • Met requirements in order to be considered successful • Performance was competent and reliable • Decisions and recommendations were within requirements and expectations 18   


image37.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

2022 NANPA Performance Review

Somos provided continued administration of the North American Numbering Plan and
associated functions such as Number Pooling and p -ANI administration

Somos allocated numbering resources to service providers associated with the NANPA'’s
code administration, pooling administration and p -ANI administration functions, pursuant to
the terms of its contract and industry guidelines

Somos provided monthly status reports associated with its effort to combine multiple
number administration systems into one

Somos provided metrics containing system operation, forecasting, NPA relief support and
numbering resource administration activity including trouble ticket detail into a monthly
report

Somos provided quarterly self assessments and prepared a detailed Annual Operational
Review for 2022 in an easy -to-follow format

F©19




image38.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 • Somos provided continued administration of the North American Numbering Plan and associated functions such as Number Pooling and p - ANI administration • Somos allocated numbering resources to service providers associated with the NANPA’s code administration, pooling administration and p - ANI administration functions, pursuant to the terms of its contract and industry guidelines • Somos provided monthly status reports associated with its effort to combine multiple number administration systems into one • Somos provided metrics containing system operation, forecasting, NPA relief support and numbering resource administration activity including trouble ticket detail into a monthly report • Somos provided quarterly self assessments and prepared a detailed Annual Operational Review for 2022 in an easy - to - follow format 19   


image39.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

2022 RNDA Performance Review

The NAOWG considered, reviewed and analyzed the following data while
compiling overall evaluation of the RNDA ( Somos):

. Monthly evaluation matrix overall score

. 2022 team meeting materials (from monthly calls)

. FCC/NANC reports, monthly reports

. RND Administration for Service Providers and Users
. NAOWG observations

. Co-chair and membership interaction with the RNDA ( Somos)




image40.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 The NAOWG considered, reviewed and analyzed the following data while compiling overall evaluation of the RNDA ( Somos ): • Monthly evaluation matrix overall score • 2022 team meeting materials (from monthly calls) • FCC/NANC reports, monthly reports • RND Administration for Service Providers and Users • NAOWG observations • Co - chair and membership interaction with the RNDA ( Somos ) 20   


image41.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

2022 RNDA Performance Review

RNDA rating for 2022 was "MET"” and is the
recommendation of the NAOWG. This rating is
defined below:

Met performance reguirements

e Met requirements in order to be considered successful

e Performance was competent and reliable

e Decisions and recommendations were within
requirements and expectations




image42.svg
           21 NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 2022 RNDA Performance Review  RNDA rating for 2022 was “MET” and is the recommendation of the NAOWG. This rating is defined below: Met performance requirements  • Met requirements in order to be considered successful • Performance was competent and reliable • Decisions and recommendations were within requirements and expectations


image43.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

2022 RNDA Performance Review

Somos provided continued administration of the FCCs Reassigned Numbers Database
pursuant to the terms of its contract

Somos maintained senvice provider data upload and User query functionality

Somos provided metrics containing data and query wolumes and associated performance
including trouble ticket detail into a monthly report

Somos provided quarterly self assessments and prepared a detailed Annual Operational
Review for 2022 in an easy -to-follow format




image44.svg
           NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 • Somos provided continued administration of the FCCs Reassigned Numbers Database pursuant to the terms of its contract • Somos maintained service provider data upload and User query functionality • Somos provided metrics containing data and query volumes and associated performance including trouble ticket detail into a monthly report • Somos provided quarterly self assessments and prepared a detailed Annual Operational Review for 2022 in an easy - to - follow format 22 2022 RNDA Performance Review 


image45.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

2022 B&C Agent Performance Review

The NAOWG considered, reviewed and analyzed the following
data while compiling overall evaluation of B&C Agent (Welch
LLP):

Monthly deliverables matrix overall score

« 2022 team meeting materials (from monthly calls)

* FCC/NANC reports, monthly reports

« Customer Service, processes

* Monitoring of receivables

* NAOWG observations

« Co-chair and membership interaction with the B&C Agent (Welch
LLP)

« Contribution Factor and Budget related communication/printed

material F@
23




image46.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023    23 The NAOWG considered, reviewed and analyzed the following data while compiling overall evaluation of B&C Agent (Welch LLP): • Monthly deliverables matrix overall score • 2022 team meeting materials (from monthly calls) • FCC/NANC reports, monthly reports • Customer Service, processes • Monitoring of receivables • NAOWG observations • Co - chair and membership interaction with the B&C Agent (Welch LLP) • Contribution Factor and Budget related communication/printed material


image47.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

2022 B&C Agent Performance Review

B&C Agent rating for 2022 was “MET” and is
the recommendation of the NAOWG. This
rating is defined below:

Met performance requirements

. Met requirements in order to be considered successful
. Performance was competent and reliable

. Decisions and recommendations were within

requirements and expectations




image48.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023    24 B&C Agent rating for 2022 was “MET” and is the recommendation of the NAOWG. This rating is defined below: Met performance requirements  • Met requirements in order to be considered successful • Performance was competent and reliable • Decisions and recommendations were within requirements and expectations


image49.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

2022 B&C Agent Performance Review

Welch continued collection of committed funds based upon Reassigned Numbers Database (RND)
development costs in addition to the funds that support the North American Number Plan (NANP)

Welch Initiated collection of reimbursement funds

Welch provided appropriate accounting of RND and NANP funds and reporting billing and collections
into a monthly report

Welch maintained compliance with the Red Light Rule consistent with FC&724

Welch was subiject to routine audits and provided all necessaryinformation for successful on time
completion of those audits

Welch manages multiple banking accounts associated with the collections and distributions of funds
associated with the NANP and RND including credit card payment functionality

Welch prepared a detailed Operational Review for 2022 in an easyfollow format

Welch posts monthly reports to public websitéips :/nanpfund.com/monthiund-reports/





image50.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 • Welch continued collection of committed funds based upon Reassigned Numbers Database (RND) development costs in addition to the funds that support the North American Number Plan (NANP) • Welch Initiated collection of reimbursement funds • Welch provided appropriate accounting of RND and NANP funds and reporting billing and collections into a monthly report • Welch maintained compliance with the Red Light Rule consistent with FCC 04 - 72 • Welch was subject to routine audits and provided all necessary information for successful on time completion of those audits • Welch manages multiple banking accounts associated with the collections and distributions of funds associated with the NANP and RND including credit card payment functionality • Welch prepared a detailed Operational Review for 2022 in an easy - to - follow format • Welch posts monthly reports to public website https://nanpfund.com/monthly - fund - reports/  25   


image51.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

Report of the North American Numbering Plan Billing
and Collection Agent

Heather Bambrough, Welch LLP




image52.svg
           NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 Report of the North American Numbering Plan Billing and Collection Agent Heather Bambrough, Welch LLP 26


image53.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

NANP Budget and Contribution Factor for October 2023 to September 2024

Projected revenue bxe

Contribution Factor

202324 202223
NANPA and P ooling Admin istration 3 65580335 $ 6580335
Less NANPA Admind stration cos ts funded by I ntem ational Pasticipants

Canada 130285 130,192
Carbbaan countrics 29336 29338
Total Contsd utions by International P artidpants 179,641 179,550
Net 5l NANPA Adminks tation and P ooling Costs 6,800,695 6,200,785
Carrler Audits 200,000 200,000
Biling & CollectionsAgent 400,500 320,200
Data Collection Agent 23208 20,400
Annual Operations Aud it 56,000 53,000
Bank charges 40,000 40,000
Bad debts 30,000 40,000
Interest income (70,000) (12,000)
Foestor Sling Form 4554 ate (£0,000) (20.000)
Total projected disbu s ements for Octo ber 202 2 to September 2023 before contingency 7,500,403 7462985
Contingency allowance 1,000,000 1,000,000
8500403 8462985
Anticipated s urplus 3t September 30, 2023 (per Aprl 2022 NAOWE report) (234458 (1295,761)
Net US Carge r Contribution s 8265905 $ 7167225

$ 78,.970677,000

0.0001047

$ 84039120000

0.0000853





image54.svg
            NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 27  NANP Budget and Contribution Factor for October 2023 to September 2024


image55.png
Questions?

NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023





image56.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023    28


image57.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

June 2023 NAOWG Recommendations

» 2023-2024 NANP Fund Budget and Contribution Factor




image58.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 • 2023 - 2024 NANP Fund Budget and Contribution Factor 29   


image59.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

Budget/Contribution Factor
October 2023 — September 2024

The NAOWG recommends the proposed Budget and Contribution Factor

* The contingency fund was determined based upon consideration of potential change
orders as well as potential unknown B&C Agent contract cost changes.

2023-2024:
Balance to be funded is: $ 7,500,403

* Net US Carrier Contribution requirement: $ 8,265,905

— This includes:
($ 234,498) Surplus from 20222023
$1M contingency fund

Revenue base (estimate) — $ 78,970,677,000

Contribution factor — 0.0001047
Prior year (20222023):
Revenue base (Actual} $ 84,003,403,214
Contribution factor 0.0000853 F@ -




image60.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 The NAOWG recommends the proposed Budget and Contribution Factor • The contingency fund was determined based upon consideration of potential change orders as well as potential unknown B&C Agent contract cost changes. 2023 - 2024 : Balance to be funded is: $ 7,500,403 • Net US Carrier Contribution requirement: $ 8,265,905 – This includes: • ($ 234,498) Surplus from 2022 - 2023 • $1M contingency fund Revenue base (estimate) – $ 78,970,677,000 Contribution factor – 0.0001047 Prior year (2022 - 2023): Revenue base (Actual) – $ 84,003,403,214 Contribution factor – 0.0000853 30   


image61.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

History of

NANP Fund Size and Contribution Factor

** includes contingency allowance
*** includes RND creation costs

# Final Factor reflects "Revised" factor if different from Original

Source: Factors and amounts compiled by Welch LLP

Contribution Factor Per Budget
9% change ** Total
over prior | budgeted | International us
Final/Revised # | Original | Revenue Base year | expenditures | contribution |contributions|Surplus used|Surplus ke
October 2023 to September 2024 (proposed 0.0001047| 0.0001047 78,970,677.000 -6% 8,680,044 179,641 8,265,905 234 498 -
October 2022 to September 2023 0.0000853| 0.0000853] 84.039,180.000 -9% 8,642 536 179,550 7.167.225| 1,295.761 -
October 2021 to September 2022 0.0000535| 0.0000535| 926996650000 -12% 8,635,136 179,200 4963718| 3492218 -
October 2020 to September 2021 *** 0.0001267 | 0.0001267] 105,734,168,0000  -14% 16,502,652 203,081 | 13,393.337| 2906,234 -
October 2019 to September 2020 0.0000908 | 0.0000908] 123.540.363,000 -6% 11,436,421 257,618 | 11,178,803 - -
October 2018 to September 2019 0.0000427 | 0.0000427] 131,882,809,000 -9% 7,058,771 132,753 | 5639,875| 1,286,143 -
October 2017 to September 2018 0.0000518| 0.0000518] 144585828 000 -8% 8,032,418 141,025 | 7506473 384,920 -
October 2016 to September 2017 0.0000368| 0.0000368| 157.184.628.000 -8% 6,816,306 141,334 5775123 899,849 -
July 2015 to September 2016 0.0000387 | 0.0000387] 171,278.,983.000) -7% 8,175,707 161,886 | 6,653,548 1,360,273 -
July 2014 to June 2015 0.0000365 040000365| 183,925,723,000 -6% 7,165,926 124,400 | 6,721,854 319,672 -
July 2013 to June 2014 0.0000302| 0.0000302}194,881,903,000 -3% 6,896,444 128,592 | 6,314,070 453,782 -
July 2012 to June 2013 0.0000254| 0.0000254}201,642,172,000 -4% 6,187,045 94923 | 5139392 952,730 -
July 2011 to June 2012 0.0000220| 0.0000220§209,009,727,000 -5% 5,857,267 094944 | 4620882 | 1,141,441 -
July 2010 to June 2011 0.0000181| 0.0000181§219,588,500,000 -7% 5,497 882 96,439 | 4034718 | 1,366,725 -
July 2009 to June 2010 0.0000107 | 0.0000107}236,706,172,000 -0.4% 5,348,089 85,415 | 2487497 | 2775177 -
July 2008 to June 2009 0.0000165| 0.0000165|237,616,278,000 2% 5,508,944 82,384 | 3,895,083 | 1531477 | 1,198,963
July 2007 to June 2008 0.0000193| 0.0000193§233,170,743.000 0.4% 6,605,140 84,821 | 4530185 | 1,990,084 -
July 2006 to June 2007 0.0000210| 0.0000210§232,219.745.000 1% 6,922,608 83,238 | 4,876,926 | 1,966,444 -
July 2005 to June 2006 0.0000052| 0.0000052}230,362.437.000 -2% 6,903,158 84,050 | 1,127,108 | 5,692,000 -
July 2004 to June 2005 0.0000210| 0.0000210}234,305,625.000 NA 7.026.013 80,468 | 4920418 | 2,025,127 | 4,248,064
July 2003 to June 2004 (revised) 0.0000210| 0.0000380 NA NA 9,821,530 114,205 | 4902967 | 4,804,358 | 4,000.000





image62.svg
                   NANC Meeting June 28, 2023    31   


image63.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

Numbering Administration Oversight Working Group (NAOWG) Members

NAOWG Members:

v' 10x People v NASUCA

v Ad Hoc v PACE

v AT&T v TDS

v’ Charter v Telnyx

v' Comcast v' T-Mobile

v’ Cox v US Connect

v DC PSC v Verizon

v Lumen v Washington UTC
v’ Maine PUC

m@




image64.svg
                     NANC Meeting June 28, 2023    32   


image65.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

Future Meetings/Contact Information

2023 Meetings

Jul. 28 Oct. 27
Aug. 26 Nov. 17
Sep. 29 Dec. 15

Contact the Co-Chairs for complete meeting or conference call details

Philip Linse — philip.linse(@lumen.com
Lara Walt — Iwalt@psc.dc.gov

Karen Riepenkroger — karen.s.riepenkroger@t-mobile.com





image66.svg
                     NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 33 Contact the Co - Chairs for complete meeting or conference call details Philip Linse – philip.linse@lumen.com  Lara Walt – lwalt@psc.dc.gov  Karen Riepenkroger – karen.s.riepenkroger@t - mobile.com       


image67.png
Questions?

NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023





image68.svg
                NANC Meeting June 28, 2023    34


image69.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

Public Comments
and
Participation




image70.svg
           35 NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 Public Comments and Participation


image71.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

Wrap Up





image72.svg
           36 NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 Wrap Up


image73.png
NANC Meeting
June 28, 2023

Adjourn





image74.svg
           37 NANC Meeting June 28, 2023 Adjourn


